Mayor's Council on Fitness and Well Being Minutes for June 6, 2018 Meeting Conference Room 851, 8th Floor, Ed Ball Building, 214 N. Hogan St



ATTENDANCE: [QUORUM OF 7 ACHIEVED] APPROVED AUGUST 1, 2018

THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O	7.112.725 7.11.725 7.10.000 1, 2010	
Name of Council Member	Company / Affiliation	Attended?
Mr. Joseph Bergman	COJ, OED Sports and Entertainment	No
CM Aaron Bowman / CM Scott Wilson	COJ, City Council VP [or designated representative]	No
Mr. Tim Burrows [CHAIR]	YMCA of Florida's First Coast	Yes
Mr. Bryan Campbell	Duval County Medical Society	Yes
Ms. Heather Crowley (Albritton)	Duval County School Board	No
Dr. Johnny Gaffney	COJ Council Rep, Boards & Commissions Liaison	No
Dr. Heather Hausenblas [VICE CHAIR	Jacksonville University	Yes
Ms. Alicia Hinte	UF Health Jacksonville (previously Shands)	Yes
Ms. Jillian Loritz	Baptist Health	No
Ms. La'Dora Taylor	Parks, Recreation & Community Svcs (Delegate of Director)	Yes
Mr. Luke Watkins	Black Hog Farms	No
Ms. Nancy Crain	Physician's Assistant	Yes
Ms. Wendy Jones, Recorder	COJ, Parks, Recreation & Community Services	Yes
Guests		
Ms. Felicia Boyd	Timucuan Parks Foundation	
Ms. Jackie Culver	Marathon High, Inc	
Ms. Jennifer Martin	U S Preventative Medicine	
Ms. Michelle Moore	University of North Florida	
Mr. Don Redman	Former Council Member/ Bicycle & Ped Advocate	
Mr. Luke Watkins	Black Hog Farms	
Ms. Mary Bishop	Special Olympics Florida	
Ms. Jessica Ray	Special Olympics Florida	
Ms. Gloria McNair	Groundworx Jax	
Dr. Ellan Duke	River Hills Clinic	
	I control of the cont	

Mayor's Council on Fitness and Well Being Minutes for June 6, 2018 Meeting

Conference Room 851, 8th Floor, Ed Ball Building, 214 N. Hogan St

PROCEEDINGS:

I. Welcome

The Meeting was called to order at 12:40 PM by Chair, Tim Burrows. Quorum of [7] members was achieved by attendance, and the May 2018 draft minutes were approved with approved with a first motion from Brian Campbell and a second motion by Nancy Crain.

II. Future of Healthcare Conference Recap

Bryan Campbell presented a recap of the Future of Healthcare Conference which was held May 21 – 22. The conference presented on three areas: Physical fitness and well-being; Gun violence as a public health and Healthcare and the Opioid Crisis.

III. 2018 Focus: Bold Goal Initative

Paul Sapia from Humana presented an update on the Jacksonville Bold Goal. The top two barriers to health that impact the number of Healthy Days are Food Insecurity and Social Isolation/Loneliness, diabetes and depression are the two greatest priority conditions. 5.4 Million Americans over the age of 60 are food insecure and are 3 times more likely to be depressed.

Felicia Boyd from Timucuan Parks Foundation presented a presentation regarding the Foundation's partnership with Go365 program by installing beacons in 23 of the Timucuan Preservation Parks. They are also working on a Virtual Reality Project that will bring the park experience to those in hospitals.

IV. Speical Olympics Florida

Mary Bishop, Outreach Manager, and Jessica Ray, County Director, presented information regarding the Special Olympics Florida program here in Jacksonville.

V. Public Comments / New Business

Tim Burrows updated members that the Mayor's office is working on the vacancies on the Council.

Ellan Duke let members know about the "Love Bomb Showcase" on June 6th at 1904 Music Hll to benefit Save the Orphans Against Child Abuse Ministry.

Mayor's Council on Fitness and Well Being Minutes for June 6, 2018 Meeting

Conference Room 851, 8th Floor, Ed Ball Building, 214 N. Hogan St

Gloria McNair from Groundworx Jax gave update regarding renovations at trail on McCoy/Hogans Creek.

The YMCA is partnering with Feeding Northeast Florida, the Jacksonville Jaguars and Florida Blue for a Summer Food Drive from June 15 – 30, 2018. They will have a Military Back-to-School Bash on July 28th and will include backpack giveaways and many activities.

VI. Adjournment and Next Meeting

At 1:35PM Chair Tim Burrows adjourned the meeting. The next regular meeting of the Mayor's Council on Fitness and Well Being will be held Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 12:30pm in Conference Room 851 in the Ed Ball Building at 214 N. Hogan St.

Respectfully submitted by Wendy Jones, Recorder